

## Planning & Zoning Proposed Fee Schedule Update

### Section 1 – Administration

#### Copies of Documents

Base Maps	\$3.50 each
-----------	-------------

### Section 2 – Environmental Health

<u>County Residential Septic Permit (additional fee to base rate)*</u>	\$90
<u>City Residential Septic Permit (additional fee to base rate)*</u>	\$90
<u>Incinerator Electric Toilet (additional fee to base rate)*</u>	\$90
<u>Pressure Distribution System, less than 3,000 GPD (additional fee to base rate)*</u>	\$90
<u>Natural Seal Evaporation Bed, less than 3,000 GPD (additional fee to base rate)*</u>	\$90
<u>Lined Evapotranspiration Bed, less than 3,000 GPD (additional fee to base rate)*</u>	\$90
<u>Wisconsin Mound, less than 3,000 GPD (additional fee to base rate)*</u>	\$90
<u>Engineered Pad System, less than 3,000 GPD (additional fee to base rate)*</u>	\$90
<u>Intermittent Sand Filter, less than 3,000 GPD (additional fee to base rate)*</u>	\$90
<u>Textile Filter, less than 3,000 GPD (additional fee to base rate)*</u>	\$90
<u>Sewage Vault, less than 3,000 GPD (additional fee to base rate)*</u>	\$90
<u>Sand Lined Trench, less than 3,000 GPD (additional fee to base rate)*</u>	\$90
<u>Disinfection Device, less than 3,000 GPD (additional fee to base rate)*</u>	\$90
<u>Subsurface Drip Irrigation, less than 3,000 GPD (additional fee to base rate)*</u>	\$90
* If an alternative sewage disposal system incorporates more than one type of technology, the technology with the highest fee will be the base rate, with the additional technologies added to the base rate at \$90 for each.	

### Section 5 – Rural Residential Owner/Builder

#### No Inspection – No Plan Review Option

Single-Family Dwelling	\$ <u>157-75</u>
Residential Accessory Buildings Less than \$2,500 in value	\$ <u>147-25</u>
Residential Accessory Buildings \$2,500 or more in value	\$ <u>147-35</u>

## Section 6 – Arizona Department of Housing

### Fee's - Manufactured Homes and Factory Built Building

<u>Tables from Arizona Department of Housing</u>	
<u>Description</u>	<u>IGA Fee</u>
Mobile/Manufactured (MFG) Home <u>Installation</u> Includes <u>32</u> Inspections	\$ <u>350</u> each <u>120</u>
Factory Built Building – Residential <u>Installation</u> <u>Includes 3 Inspections</u>	\$ <u>450</u> per story <u>400</u>
Factory Built Building – <u>Non-Residential Commercial Installation</u> <u>Includes 3 Inspections</u>	\$4.50 per <u>LF. per</u> <u>storylinear feet per</u> <u>story up to maximum</u> <u>of \$400</u>
<u>Rehabilitated Mobile Home Certificate Fee</u>	<u>\$180</u>

## Section 7 – Residential Permits

### Zoning

<u>Residential Permit Review Fee</u> (This fee must accompany all permit applications & is non refundable (does not apply to city permits))	\$15
<u>Residential Permit Revision Fee</u> (For modifications/revisions of issued permits)	\$15
Rural Addressing Review Fee - This fee <u>must accompany all permit applications &amp; is non refundable (does not apply only applies</u> to city permits)	\$15

### Miscellaneous Fees

<u>Investigation Fee</u>	\$50
<u>Courtesy/Utility Compliance Fee</u>	\$100\$25
Inspections for which no Fee is specifically listed <u>such as Courtesy or Investigation</u>	\$ <u>10</u> 450 per hour (1 hour minimum)
Inspections outside normal business hours	\$ <u>17</u> 0100 per hour (2 hour's minimum)

## Continued: Section 7 – Residential Permits

### Flat Rate Fees—Trade Permits

New/Upgrade Water Heater	\$25
New/Upgrade Cooler, Furnace, Air Conditioner, and Water Heater- Involving Utility Change	Per Construction Value \$50
Service Entry (Electrical)	Per Construction Value \$50
Miscellaneous Mechanical, Plumbing, and Electrical & Fire	Per Construction Value \$50
Swimming Pool and/or Spa (Includes barrier)	Per Construction Value \$100
Spa	\$50
Fireplace	Per Construction Value \$50
Fire Sprinkler and Fire Alarms	Per Construction Value
Solar/PV Systems	Per Construction Value \$50
Walls and Fences over 7' high, Retaining Walls over 4' high <sup>*(6)</sup> (Walls are exempt up to 6' high and 3' high on a corner lot. An informational permit is required if they are over 3' high on a corner lot. Retaining Walls are exempt up to 4' high.)	Per Construction Value \$50

### Flat Rate Fees—New Residential Accessory Structures

Detached Garages (201 s/f to 1000 s/f) <sup>*(1) *(5) *(7)</sup>	\$100
Detached Carports (201 s/f to 500 s/f) <sup>*(2) *(7)</sup>	\$50
Detached Carports (501 to 1000 s/f) <sup>*(5)</sup>	\$100
Sheds and Outbuildings (201 s/f up to 500 s/f) <sup>*(7)</sup>	\$50
Sheds and Outbuildings (501 s/f to 1000 s/f) <sup>*(5)</sup>	\$100
Attached Carports/Porches/Decks (up to 500 s/f) <sup>*(2) *(8)</sup>	\$50
All Patios, Carport Enclosure and Patio Enclosures <sup>*(3)</sup>	\$50
Animal Shade Covers with No Enclosed Walls (201 s/f and greater) <sup>*(4) *(7)</sup>	\$50
Walls and Fences over 6' high, Retaining Walls over 4' high <sup>*(6)</sup> moved above	\$50

## Continued: Section 7 – Residential Permits

<b>* Notes:</b>
<del>Flat Fee listed for Detached Garages are for basic garages only but it may include one bathroom. Any living space, such as a Bedroom or an Office area, is not allowed under the Flat Fee and will be valued at the standard \$52.00 s/f.</del>
<del>Flat Fee listed for a Carport is for the Cover (roof) and up to two sides.</del>
<del>Flat Fee listed for Patio Enclosures are for the Cover (roof) and / or the Exterior Walls (with any material, windows or doors). If the space is a Conditioned Living Space (Heat and/or cooling) it needs to be valued as a remodel and the Flat Fee does not apply.</del>
<del>Animal Shade Covers are a roof and supports only and are not a complete building.</del>
<del>Detached Garages, Sheds, Outbuildings, Carports, Decks, Patios and Porches greater than sizes listed under the 'Flat Fees' will be valued at \$31.46 s/f.</del>
<del>Walls are exempt up to 6' high and 3' high on a corner lot. An informational permit is required if they are over 3' high on a corner lot. Retaining Walls are exempt up to 4' high. moved above</del>
<del>No permit required for one-story detached accessory structures provided the floor area does not exceed 200-square feet and has no utilities. Floodplain regulations may apply.</del>
<del>No permit required for decks less than 30 inches in height above the lowest grade within 5 feet of deck edge.</del>

### Residential Building Code Fees

#### Permit and Plan Review

**Second:** A *Building Permit Fee* is then applied to the valuation of the construction work, obtained in Step One. ~~below from the Residential Building Permit Fee Schedule listed. The only exceptions would be when a Flat Rate Fee can be applied to the work, from one of the Flat Rate Fee charts, or when~~ a permit is using previously approved plans.

**Third:** A *Plan Review Fee* (a percentage of the Building Permit Fee) is added when a project requires *Plan Review*; ~~the exception again is when a Flat Rate Fee applies to the work. The Flat Rate Fee already includes the standard Plan Review Fee.~~ This will be the *Total Building Permit Fee*.

## Continued: Section 7 – Residential Permits

### (Step 1) - Determination of Construction Values

#### New Residential One and Two Family Homes and Additions – Valuation Rates:

<u>Residential</u> Structures Valuation Rate	\$ <del>91.566</del> <u>52.00</u> per square foot (includes conditioned Arizona Rooms)
<del>Attached</del> Garages, <del>Sheds, Outbuildings, and Accessory Structures</del>	\$ <del>39.283</del> <u>1.46</u> per square foot
Basements, <del>Decks, Patios, Porches, Carports</del>	\$15.00 per square foot
<del>Detached Garages, Carports Accessory Structures</del>	<del>See the Flat Rate Fee Schedule.</del>

#### Residential Remodel Work and Phased Construction - Valuation:

The Residential Construction Values listed for New complete structures & additions ~~and the Flat Rate Fees~~ include the permit fees for the entire project, including miscellaneous trades (e.g. Electrical, Plumbing and Mechanical, etc.).

### (Step 2) - Determination of Building Permit Fee to Be Applied

After the *Valuation* of the proposed construction work has been determined, a *Building Permit Fee* is then determined from the *Fee Schedule* below. Be sure to apply the ~~Flat Rate~~ Fees that are listed below the table when applicable.

For Construction <del>b</del> <u>B</u> egun <del>w</del> <u>W</u> ithout a <del>p</del> <u>P</u> ermit	Additional Permit Fee Minus Plan Review*
* Whenever any work for which a permit is required by the building code has been commenced without first obtaining said permit, <del>the</del> <u>Work without Permit</u> fee is <u>required for the an</u> amount equal to the <i>Building Permit Fee</i> , in addition to the normal required permit fee, with a minimum penalty of \$100.00 and a maximum of \$2500.00.	

## Continued: Section 7 – Residential Permits

### Residential Building Permit Fee Rate Schedule

Total Valuation of Work	Fee Amount
\$1 to \$500 <del>Base Permit Fee (up to \$1000.00 work value)</del>	\$ <del>24.00</del> 21.00
<del>\$1000–\$501</del> to \$2,000	\$ <del>24.00</del> 34.75 for the first \$ <del>500</del> 1000; plus \$ <del>3.00</del> 2.75 for each additional \$100, or fraction thereof, up to and including \$2,000
\$2,001 to \$ <del>40,000</del> 25,000	\$ <del>69.00</del> 62.25 for the first \$2,000; plus \$ <del>11.00</del> 12.50 for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, up to and including \$40,000
\$ <del>40,001</del> 25,001 to \$ <del>100,000</del> 50,000	\$ <del>487.00</del> 349.75 for the first \$ <del>40,000</del> 25,000; plus \$9.00 for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, up to and including \$100,000-
\$ <del>100,001</del> 50,001 to \$ <del>500,000</del> 100,000	\$ <del>1,027</del> 574.75 for the first \$ <del>100,000</del> 50,000; plus \$ <del>7.00</del> 6.25 for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, up to and including \$500,000-
\$ <del>500,001</del> 100,001 to \$ <del>1,000,000</del> 500,000	\$ <del>3,827.00</del> 887.25 for the first \$ <del>500,000</del> 100,000 plus \$5.00 for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, up to and including \$1,000,000-
\$ <del>1,000,001</del> 500,001 to \$ <del>5,000,000</del> 1,000,000	\$ <del>6,327.00</del> 2,887.25 for the first \$ <del>1,000,000</del> 500,000 plus \$ <del>3.00</del> 4.25 for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, up to and including \$5,000,000-
\$ <del>5,000,001</del> 1,000,001 & <del>Up and over</del>	\$ <del>18,327</del> 5012.25 for the first \$ <del>1,000,000</del> 5,000,000; plus \$ <del>1.00</del> 2.75 for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof-

### (Step 3) - Plan Review Fee

*Plan Review Fees* are in addition to Permit Fees and are based on a percentage of the Building Permit Fee charged. The review fee charged reflects the time spent in the review of construction plans and submittal information. The *Plan Review Fee* entitles the applicant to three submissions and reviews of the documents submitted. If the applicant is unable to obtain approval of his application with these three attempts, an additional plan review fee rate of \$50.00 per hour (1/21 hour min) will be assessed as noted below.

## Continued: Section 7 – Residential Permits

Residential Plan Review Fee:	<u>2565</u> % of the Building Permit Fee (Up to and including four-plex)
Additional Plan Review Fees: Required by changes, additions or revisions to plans as requested by the applicant; or for those required reviews in addition to the three reviews allowed under the <i>Plan Review Fee</i> <a href="#">listed above</a> .	\$50.00 per hour ( <u>1/21</u> hour minimum)

### Building Permit and Plan Review Notes:

(4) *Complete Plans* (all trades) ~~still~~ need to be submitted for review ~~on Flat Rate Fees as required~~.

### (Step 4) - Total Project Fee

To determine the *Total Project Fees* add any applicable miscellaneous fees such as Work without Permit Fee, as well as Residential Zoning Review, Rural Addressing, and any other departmental fees to the *Total Building Permit Fee*. ~~Please refer to the current Planning and Zoning Fee Schedule for all non Building Code related permit fees.~~

When the County's consulting engineer is utilized for plan reviews or meetings, the owner will pay the full cost charged to the County by the consulting engineer.

### Example

1. 2,000 square foot R-3 occupancy type VB construction Building @\$91.50 square foot = \$183,000.00 Valuation
2. \$1027.00 + (\$7.00 x 83) = \$1,608. (fee amount)
3. Plan Review Fee (65% of fee amount) = \$1,608.00 + \$1,045.20 = \$2,653.20 Total Building Permit Fee
4. Add on any additional or miscellaneous fees (e.g. Rural Addressing Fee \$15, residential septic \$235) = \$15 + \$235 = \$245.00
5. = \$2,898.20 Total Project Fee

## Section 8 – Non-Residential Permits

### Miscellaneous Fees

<del>Investigation Fee</del>	<del>\$50</del>
<del>Courtesy/Utility Compliance Fee</del>	<del>\$100</del> \$25
Inspections for which no Fee is specifically listed <u>such as Courtesy or Investigation</u>	\$10450 per hour hrs. min. (1-hour minimum)
Inspections outside normal business hours	\$170100 per hour (2-hrs. min. hour's minimum)

### Zoning

#### ~~Non-Residential Uses~~

<del>Change of Use</del>	<del>\$150</del>
<del>Accessory structures</del>	<del>\$100</del>

### Flat Rate Fees – Trade Permits

<del>Water Heater</del> <u>Cooler, Furnace, Air Conditioner, and Water Heater – Involving Utility Change</u>	<u>Per Construction Value</u> \$50
Service Entry ( <u>Electrical</u> )	<u>Per Construction Value</u> \$50
Miscellaneous Mechanical, Plumbing, <u>and</u> <del>Electrical &amp; Fire</del>	<u>Per Construction Value</u> \$50
<del>Cooler, Furnace, Air Conditioner</del>	\$50
Swimming Pool <u>and/or Spa</u> (Includes barrier)	<u>Per Construction Value</u> \$100
<del>Spa</del>	\$50
Fireplace	<u>Per Construction Value</u> \$50
<u>Fire Sprinkler and Fire Alarms</u>	<u>Per Construction Value</u>
<u>Solar/PV Systems</u>	<u>Per Construction Value</u>



## Continued: Section 8 – Non-Residential Permits

<a href="#">Wind Generating Systems, Consulting Fees May Apply</a>	<a href="#">At County Cost</a>
Walls and Fences & Retaining Walls	<a href="#">Per Construction Value</a> \$50

### Sign Permits

<a href="#">Signs, Digital Signs, Billboards-300 square feet or more</a>	<a href="#">Per Construction Value</a> \$100
<a href="#">Signs less than 15 square feet in size</a>	\$30
<a href="#">All other sign permits</a>	\$60

### Permit Review Fees

<a href="#">Permit Review fee, non-refundable, will be applied toward building/use permit fee</a>	\$100
---	-------

### All Other Non-Residential Uses

<a href="#">Mobile Home And RV Parks</a>	\$200 + \$10/space
<a href="#">Floor Area 0—9,999 square feet</a>	\$150
<a href="#">Floor Area 10,000 square feet &amp; greater</a>	\$300

### Building Code Fees

#### Permit and Plan Review

There is a four-step process to determine the *Total Project Fee* amount.

**First:** The total valuation of the proposed construction work needs to be established. For *New-Structures and Additions* this is determined by the square foot size and construction type of the structure (measured from the exterior) using the [International Code Councils Building Valuation Data/CC Cost Schedule](#) that follows. In the case of *Remodeling Work* it would be based on the documented material and labor costs of the project.

**Second:** A *Building Permit Fee* is then applied to the valuation of the construction work, obtained in Step One below from the *Commercial Building Permit Fee Schedule* listed. ~~The only exception would be when a Flat Rate Fee can be applied to the work, from the Flat Rate Fee chart.~~

## Continued: Section 8 – Non-Residential Permits

**Third:** A *Plan Review Fee* (a percentage of the Building Permit Fee) is added when a project requires *Plan Review*; ~~the exception again is when a Flat Rate Fee applies to the work. The Flat Rate Fee already includes the standard Plan Review Fee. This will be the Total Building Permit Fee.~~

**Fourth:** Apply ~~Non-Residential Commercial~~ Zoning Review, Rural Addressing and other applicable fees to the *Total Building Permit Fee* to determine the *Total Project Fee*.

### (Step 1) - Determination of Construction Values

#### **New – Non-Residential and Other than One and Two Family Structures – Valuation Rates**

All new Structures, other than those that are One and Two Family Residential Structures, shall have the square foot valuation applied that is listed on the most current published International Code Councils [Building Valuation Data – ‘Construction Cost Schedule’](#), ~~released semi-annually~~, based on the type of construction.

Note: The Commercial Construction Values listed for New complete structures & additions ~~and the Flat Rate Fees that follow~~, include the permit fees for the entire project, including miscellaneous trades (e.g. Electrical, Plumbing and Mechanical, [etc.](#)).

#### **Non-Residential Remodel Work and Phased Construction – Valuation:**

\* [Projects](#) shall have values determined by proven actual project cost documents (copy of signed Contracts and/or Material and Labor estimates based on fair market retail value). These Material and Labor values should include all trade costs (e.g. Carpentry, Electrical, Plumbing, and Mechanical etc).

### (Step 2) - Determination Of Building Permit Fee To Be Applied

After the *Valuation* of the proposed construction work has been determined by one of the approved methods, a *Building Permit Fee* is then applied from the below *Fee Schedule*. ~~Be sure to apply the Flat Rate Fees that are listed below, when applicable.~~

For ~~e~~C~~o~~nstruction ~~b~~B~~e~~gun ~~w~~W~~i~~thout a ~~p~~P~~e~~rmit.

Additional Permit Fee Minus Plan Review\*

## Continued: Section 8 – Non-Residential Permits

Total Valuation of Work	Fee Amount
\$1 to \$500	\$ <del>24.00</del> <u>25.00</u>
\$501 to \$2,000	\$ <del>24.00</del> <u>25.00</u> for the first \$500; plus \$ <del>3.00</del> <u>3.45</u> for each additional \$100, or fraction thereof, <u>up to and including \$2,000</u>
\$2,001 to \$ <del>25</del> <u>40</u> ,000	\$ <del>69.00</del> <u>76.75</u> for the first \$2,000; plus \$ <del>11.00</del> <u>15.00</u> for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, <u>up to and including \$40,000</u>
\$ <del>25</del> <u>40</u> ,001 to \$ <del>5</del> <u>100</u> ,000	\$ <del>487.00</del> <u>421.75</u> for the first \$ <del>40,000</del> <u>25,000</u> ; plus \$ <del>9.00</del> <u>11.00</u> for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, <u>up to and including \$100,000</u>
\$ <del>5</del> <u>100</u> ,001 to \$ <del>15</del> <u>500</u> ,000	\$ <del>1,027.00</del> <u>695.75</u> for the first \$ <del>100,000</del> <u>50,000</u> ; plus \$ <del>7.00</del> <u>7.50</u> for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, <u>up to and including \$500,000</u>
\$ <del>15</del> <u>500</u> ,001 to \$ <del>5</del> <u>1</u> ,000,000	\$ <del>3,827.00</del> <u>1071.75</u> for the first \$ <del>500,000</del> <u>100,000</u> ; plus \$ <del>5.00</del> <u>6.25</u> for each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, <u>up to and including \$1,000,000</u>
\$ <del>5</del> <u>1</u> ,000,001 to \$ <del>15</del> <u>5</u> ,000,000	\$ <del>6,327.00</del> <u>3571.75</u> for the first \$ <del>1,000,000</del> <u>500,000</u> ; plus \$ <del>3.00</del> <u>5.25</u> each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof, <u>up to and including \$5,000,000</u>
\$ <del>15</del> <u>5</u> ,000,001 <u>and over</u> <u>Up</u>	\$ <del>18,327.00</del> <u>196.75</u> for the first \$ <del>15,000,000</del> <u>5,000,000</u> ; plus \$ <del>1.00</del> <u>3.75</u> each additional \$1,000, or fraction thereof.

### (Step 3) - Plan Review Fee

<p><i>Plan Review Fees</i> are in addition to Permit Fees and are based on a percentage of the Building Permit Fee charged. The review fee charged reflects the time spent in the review of construction plans and submittal information. The <i>Plan Review Fee</i> entitles the applicant to three submissions and reviews of the documents submitted. If the applicant is unable to obtain approval of his application with these three attempts, an additional plan review fee rate of \$50.00 per hour (<u>1/21</u> hour min) will be assessed as noted below.</p>	
Non-Residential Plan Review <u>Fee</u> (Includes three reviews)	<del>65</del> <u>40</u> % of the Building Permit Fee ( <del>Included Residential Multi-Family over four-plex</del> )
Additional Plan Review Fees: Required by changes, additions or revisions to plans as requested by the applicant; or for those required reviews in addition to the three reviews allowed under the <i>Plan Review Fee</i> <u>listed above</u> .	\$50.00 per hour ( <u>1/21</u> hour minimum)

## Continued: Section 8 – Non-Residential Permits

### Building Permit and Plan Review Notes

(1) Complete Plans (all trades) ~~still~~ need to be submitted for review ~~on Flat Rate Fees as required~~.

### (Step 4) - Total Project Fee

To determine the *Total Project Fees* add any applicable miscellaneous fees such as Work without Permit Fee, as well as ~~Non-Residential Commercial~~ Zoning Review, Rural Addressing, and any other departmental fees to the *Total Building Permit Fee*. ~~Please refer to the current Planning and Zoning Fee schedule for all non-building Code related permit fees.~~

When the County's consulting engineer is utilized for plan reviews or meetings, the owner will pay the full cost charged to the County by the consulting engineer.

### Example

1. 2,000 square foot B occupancy type VB construction Office Building @\$121.32 square foot = \$242,640.00 Valuation

2. \$1,027.00 + (\$7.00 x 143) = \$1,001.00 (\$2,028.00 fee amount)

3. Plan Review Fee (65% of fee amount) = \$1,318.20 + \$2,028.00 = \$3,346.20 Total Building Permit Fee

4. Add on any additional or miscellaneous fees (e.g. Rural Addressing Fee \$15, non-residential septic \$600) = \$15 + \$600 = \$615.00

5. = \$3,961.20 Total Project Fee

## Section 9 – Zoning – Code Enforcement

### Zoning Permits Surcharge – For Construction begun without a permit

Permit Issued Before First Enforcement Letter	\$ 25
---	-------

## Section 10 – Planning

---

### Rural Addressing Fees

Atlas CD	\$20
----------	------

## Section 11 – Planning - Subdivisions

---

### Minor Expedited Subdivision Fee

No initial fee, although other fees ~~may~~will apply (e.g. floodplain, drainage, waivers, etc.).

## Continued: Section 11 – Planning - Subdivisions

---

### Drainage Report Review

\$350 for the 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> review plus ~~\$175~~\$116 for each additional review of subsequent revised reports if the reports are reviewed by County staff. ~~if necessary,~~ At the department's discretion, the County will submit the report to the County's designated consulting engineer and the full cost of their review will be paid by the subdivider/developer, ~~typically \$500 per review.~~

### Traffic Impact Analyses (TIA) or Traffic Study Review

~~\$350~~\$320 for the 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> review, plus ~~\$175~~\$107 for review of each subsequent revision if the report is reviewed by County staff. ~~if necessary,~~ At the department's discretion, the County will submit the report to the County's designated consulting engineer and the full cost of their review will be paid by the subdivider/developer, ~~typically \$500 per review.~~